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Sent from Outlook for iOS 

From: @naturalengland.org.uk> 
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2025 5:52:30 PM 
To: @naturalengland.org.uk>; DL-NE Board Members <DL-NE-Board-
Members@naturalengland.org.uk> 
Cc: DL-DEFRA-NE - Senior Leadership Team <seniortl@defra.gov.uk>; SM-NE-CEOChairOffice (NE) 
<CEOChairOffice@naturalengland.org.uk>; SM-NE-NE Board and Exec Services 
<NE.BoardandExecServices@naturalengland.org.uk> 
Subject: Re: Official Sensitive and Legally Privileged: CEO Update, August 2025  
  
Dear  
 
Many thanks for your report. With regard to wildfires and peatland management please you give an 
update on the consultation, and current thinking, on the definition of “deep peat”. I understand that 
the intention is to change it from peat with a depth of 40cm to a depth of 30cm. What % of peatland 
land will this impact  and how will it impact on the current management practices? I know from 
speaking with a Yorkshire MP that this proposed potential change is likely to have a significant 
impact. 
 
Best wishes, 
 

 
 

 
Non-Executive Board Member of Natural England 
Mobile:  

From: @naturalengland.org.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2025 2:53:36 PM 
To: DL-NE Board Members <DL-NE-Board-Members@naturalengland.org.uk> 
Cc: DL-DEFRA-NE - Senior Leadership Team <seniortl@defra.gov.uk>; SM-NE-CEOChairOffice (NE) 
<CEOChairOffice@naturalengland.org.uk>; SM-NE-NE Board and Exec Services 
<NE.BoardandExecServices@naturalengland.org.uk> 
Subject: Official Sensitive and Legally Privileged: CEO Update, August 2025  
  
Good afternoon all, 
     
Please see this month’s update: Natural England Board - 2508 August 2025 - All Documents 
  
The purpose of this monthly briefing is to provide headlines for information/awareness on significant 
topics including the highest risk operational casework, and especially that which may appear in the media. 
Should you need any more detail (eg if you are asked by stakeholder) do please ask. 
  
Best wishes  
  

 

 
 

Natural England 
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Please note that all non-personal inquiries, including complaints, correspondence, and 
approvals should be directed to CEOChairOffice@NaturalEngland.org.uk    
  
For personal matters and highly sensitive information, I will respond as soon as possible. Thank 
you for your understanding.    
  
Tel:  

Office: Seacole Building, 2 Marsham Street, London, SW1P 4DF 

Postal address: Natural England, Foss House, Kings Pool, 1-2 Peasholme Green, York, YO1 7PX 

www.gov.uk/natural-england  

www.naturalengland.org.uk 
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This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you 
have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform 
the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst 
within the Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. 
Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective 
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes 
  
  
  
  




